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Dear, Terrence

| kindly request the following records:

A list of properties that have experienced water shut-offs within the last 30 to 60 days, if
possible, or for a longer period if available. For the purpose of my research project, | am
primarily interested in the property addresses and any relevant titles or identifiers that
will help me locate these properties within the City of Buffalo. Please exclude any
sensitive or personal information related to property owners or occupants. | understand
that you may charge fees for copying or reproducing records, and | am willing to cover
reasonable costs associated with fulfilling this request. Please inform me of the
estimated costs, if applicable. | appreciate your assistance in this matter and thank you
for your prompt attention to this request. As per the Freedom of Information Law, |
request that the records be made available to me as soon as possible, and | understand
that the law requires a response within five business days. | have attached my enroliment
certificate for proof that | attend Nazareth University

Sincerely,

Emmanuel Enock



From: spam

To: foil

Subject: FW: [EXTERNAL] Request for a FOIL
Date: Thursday, November 30, 2023 9:57:00 AM
Attachments: Enock - Foil Request (1) (1).docx

EnrolimentCertificate (1) (1).pdf

Will Lindner
Computer Operator
Erie County Water Authority

Email: wlindner@ecwa.org
Phone: (716) 685-8555

From: Emmanuel Enock <eenock9@mail.naz.edu>
Sent: Thursday, November 30, 2023 9:46 AM

To: foil <foil@ecwa.org>

Subject: Re: [EXTERNAL] Request for a FOIL

This message was sent from outside the organization. Do not open links or attachments unless you recognize the
source of this email and know the content is safe.

Good morning,

Yes, of course, here is the updated letter below.
regards,

Emmanuel Enock

B.S. in Ethical Data Science '25

Minors in Business Al/Innovation
Residential Life Resident Assistant (He/Him/His)

On Thu, Nov 30, 2023 at 8:09 AM foil <foil@ecwa.org> wrote:

Good morning,
Would you please update your original letter to reflect the change
and email back?


mailto:spam@ecwa.org
mailto:foil@ecwa.org
mailto:wlindner@ecwa.org
mailto:foil@ecwa.org

Dear, Terrence



 I kindly request the following records: 

A list of properties that have experienced water shut-offs within the last 30 to 60 days, if possible, or for a longer period if available. For the purpose of my research project, I am primarily interested in the property addresses and any relevant titles or identifiers that will help me locate these properties within the City of Buffalo. Please exclude any sensitive or personal information related to property owners or occupants. I understand that you may charge fees for copying or reproducing records, and I am willing to cover reasonable costs associated with fulfilling this request. Please inform me of the estimated costs, if applicable. I appreciate your assistance in this matter and thank you for your prompt attention to this request. As per the Freedom of Information Law, I request that the records be made available to me as soon as possible, and I understand that the law requires a response within five business days. I have attached my enrollment certificate for proof that I attend Nazareth University



Sincerely,

Emmanuel Enock






IMPORTANT: If you are forwarding this certificate to a 3“-party, we advise

National Student Clearin g house ® that you print your policy, account or other identifying information on each page.
2300 Dulles Station Blvd., Suite 300, Herndon, Virginia 20171 TR —
PH (703) 742-4200 FX (703) 742-4239 yiaeet

www.studentclearinghouse.org

. . X Policy/Account/Group or Other ID #
© 2023 National Student Clearinghouse. All rights reserved

Current Enrollment Verification Certificate

Transaction ID#: 038589993
Date/Time Notified: 10/20/2023 12:05 EST

The National Student Clearinghouse as Authorized Certifying Agent for
NAZARETH COLLEGE OF ROCHESTER

verifies the enroliment below for

EMMANUEL ENOCK

The student's current anticipated graduation date is 05/17/2025.

This document should not be used for loan deferment verification purposes. Those verifications are handled by lenders
using online access to the Clearinghouse. Refer lenders with questions-to service@studentclearinghouse.org.

Term Start Date Term End Date Enrollment Status Status Effective Date Date Certified by School

08/28/2023 12/15/2023 Full Time 08/30/2021 10/02/2023
-------------------------------------- - END OF RECORD - P R T

Nazareth College is incorporated under the authority of the Board of Regents of the University of the State of New York and is an accredited member of
the Middle States Association of Colleges and Secondary Schools. It is accredited by the Commission on Collegiate Nursing Education. The programs
in Education are registered for approval with the Teacher Education Accreditation Council (TEAC). The Physical Therapy program is accredited by the
Commission on Accreditation in Physical Therapy Education (CAPTE). The programs in Social Work are accredited by the Council on Social Work
Education. The programs in Music are accredited by the National Association of Schools of Music. The College is approved by the New York State
Education Department for the training of veterans and other eligible persons.

This information verified has been obtained directly and exclusively from the individual’s educational institution. The Clearinghouse specifically disclaims any
responsibility or liability for errors or omissions in information supplied to the Clearinghouse by an educational institution, including direct, indirect, incidental, special, or
consequential damages based in contract, tort, or any other cause of action, resulting from the use of information supplied by the educational institution and verified.
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Thank you!

From: Emmanuel Enock <eenock9@mail.naz.edu>
Sent: Tuesday, November 28, 2023 12:19 PM

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

Good afternoon Foil Officer,

My apologies for the miscommunication. My letter was supposed to say ‘The City of Buffalo’ . |
hope you are able to provide me with proper documents.

| sent out similar letters to other counties for an Analysis | am doing and | missed the slight major
error, Unfortunately. My apologies again for that.

regards,

Emmanuel Enock

B.S. in Ethical Data Science '25

Minors in Business Al/Innovation

Residential Life Resident Assistant (He/Him/His)

On Tue, Nov 28, 2023 at 12:01 PM foil <foil@ecwa.org> wrote:

Good afternoon,
Please see the attached letter from the Authority’s FOIL Officer.
Thank you.

From: Emmanuel Enock <eenock9@mail.naz.edu>
Sent: Tuesday, November 21, 2023 9:29 PM

To: foil <foil@ecwa.org>
Subject: [EXTERNAL] Request for a FOIL

This message was sent from outside the organization. Do not open links or attachments unless you recognize
the source of this email and know the content is safe.


mailto:eenock9@mail.naz.edu
mailto:foil@ecwa.org
mailto:foil@ecwa.org
mailto:eenock9@mail.naz.edu
mailto:foil@ecwa.org

Dear Foil Officer,

| hope this email finds you well. Attached to this email, you will find a formal FOIL
request document related to a research project | am currently working on as part of
my college studies. In the attached FOIL request, | have outlined my specific
information needs regarding properties in Erie County.

The request document details the specific records | am seeking, the time frame, and
the purpose of my research. | kindly request your assistance in providing the
requested information, and | am prepared to cover any reasonable costs associated
with this request.

Should you have any questions or require additional information, please do not
hesitate to contact me via this email or my phone at 716-812-2126.

| appreciate your prompt attention to this request, and | look forward to your
response in accordance with the Freedom of Information Law.

Thank you for your cooperation.
Sincerely,

Emmanuel Enock

Emmanuel Enock

B.S. in Ethical Data Science '25 Minors in

Business Al/Innovation Residential Life
Resident Assistant (He/Him/His)

Confidentiality Notice: This electronic mail transmission is intended for the use of the individual or entity to which it is addressed
and may contain confidential information belonging to the sender which is protected by the attorney-client privilege/or otherwise. If
you are not the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any disclosure, copying, distribution, or the taking of any action in
reliance on the contents of this information is strictly prohibited. If you have received this transmission in error, please notify the
sender immediately by e-mail and delete the original message. Thank you for your cooperation.

Confidentiality Notice: This electronic mail transmission is intended for the use of the individual or entity to which it is addressed and
may contain confidential information belonging to the sender which is protected by the attorney-client privilege/or otherwise. If you are
not the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any disclosure, copying, distribution, or the taking of any action in reliance on
the contents of this information is strictly prohibited. If you have received this transmission in error, please notify the sender



immediately by e-mail and delete the original message. Thank you for your cooperation.

Confidentiality Notice: This electronic mail transmission is intended for the use of the individual or entity to which it is addressed and may
contain confidential information belonging to the sender which is protected by the attorney-client privilege/or otherwise. If you are not the

intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any disclosure, copying, distribution, or the taking of any action in reliance on the contents
of this information is strictly prohibited. If you have received this transmission in error, please notify the sender immediately by e-mail and
delete the original message. Thank you for your cooperation.



From: Emmanuel Enock

To: foil

Subject: [EXTERNAL] Request for a FOIL

Date: Tuesday, November 21, 2023 9:30:08 PM
Attachments: Enock - Foil Request (1).docx

EnrolimentCertificate (1).pdf

This message was sent from outside the organization. Do not open links or attachments unless you recognize the
source of this email and know the content is safe.

Dear Foil Officer,

| hope this email finds you well. Attached to this email, you will find a formal FOIL request
document related to a research project | am currently working on as part of my college
studies. In the attached FOIL request, | have outlined my specific information needs
regarding properties in Erie County.

The request document details the specific records | am seeking, the time frame, and the
purpose of my research. | kindly request your assistance in providing the requested
information, and | am prepared to cover any reasonable costs associated with this request.

Should you have any questions or require additional information, please do not hesitate to
contact me via this email or my phone at 716-812-2126.

| appreciate your prompt attention to this request, and I look forward to your response in
accordance with the Freedom of Information Law.

Thank you for your cooperation.
Sincerely,

Emmanuel Enock

Emmanuel Enock

B.S. in Ethical Data Science 25 Minors in
Business Al/Innovation Residential Life
Resident Assistant (He/Him/His)


mailto:eenock9@mail.naz.edu
mailto:foil@ecwa.org

Dear, Terrence



 I kindly request the following records: 

A list of properties that have experienced water shut-offs within the last 30 to 60 days, if possible, or for a longer period if available. For the purpose of my research project, I am primarily interested in the property addresses and any relevant titles or identifiers that will help me locate these properties within the city of Rochester. Please exclude any sensitive or personal information related to property owners or occupants. I understand that you may charge fees for copying or reproducing records, and I am willing to cover reasonable costs associated with fulfilling this request. Please inform me of the estimated costs, if applicable. I appreciate your assistance in this matter and thank you for your prompt attention to this request. As per the Freedom of Information Law, I request that the records be made available to me as soon as possible, and I understand that the law requires a response within five business days. I have attached my enrollment certificate for proof that I attend Nazareth University



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
will help me locate these properties within the city of Rochester. Please exclude any
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



